From: Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul

To: Paul Johnson

Subject: RE: Missed phone conference for 419 Fry Street, St. Paul
Date: Tuesday, February 8, 2022 12:17:00 PM
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Mr. Johnson, not a problem. I'll send a follow up letter Friday confirming what you need with
samples again as well.

I'll let them know you didn’t intentionally miss this morning’s hearing. As of right now this will go to

Public Hearing in 2 weeks on February 23, maybe with another Legislative Hearing on the 22ond
(though | don’t know that for sure yet, Friday’s letter will confirm).

Thanks, | hope all is well,

Joanna

Joanna Zimny
Legislative Hearing Executive Assistant
Legislative Hearing Office
Pronouns: she/her/hers
Saint Paul City Hall
Suite 310
SAINT PAUL 15 W. Kellogg Blvd.
MINNESOTA Saint Paul, MN 55102
P:651-266-8515

joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us
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From: Paul Johnson <paul@handmod.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 8, 2022 12:14 PM

To: Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul) <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: Missed phone conference for 419 Fry Street, St. Paul

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.

Hello Joanna. My most sincere apologies. | missed my morning phone conference with the city. They
abruptly closed my shop downtown Minneapolis in the Daytons building on Nicollet because of the current
police situation. | was informed about it this morning and went down there to get my computer and other
equipment out quick before they locked up the building. Somehow i left my phone at my house and when |
made it back | had missed the last call from them. | tried calling the number back but it doesn’t allow me to
get through to someone. Is there any possible way to reschedule? | received their voicemail with everything
they didn’t approve of. In the last hour | have made contacts with family that will help facilitate a loan to
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fund whatever the city is needing to see and whatever proof they need to show it will be set aside
specifically towards the Fry Code Compliance. | have also spoken with the contractor, and said | need a
more extensive detailed list of all projects with timeline, and | want him to get individual bids and timeline
from each of the licensed sections. (Plumbing, Heating, Electricity). Etc... | thought | had the proper
information sent ahead to move forward. | now understand what is needed from them based on the
voicemail they left. | am hoping you can get this email to them or speak with the Legislative hearing group
and let me know how | can contact them in regards to this or what | need to do to reset a new meeting with
them and keep moving forward. Again, my apologies. | had zero intention of missing this phone meeting.
Paul

612-709-5357

From: "Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul)"

Date: Monday, February 7, 2022 at 6:53 AM

To: Paul L Johnson

Subject: RE: Sent in 2 separate emails in case first one was too large 419 Fry Street, St. Paul

Email 2
Thank you Mr. Johnson,

This has been received and sent to staff to review before tomorrow’s hearing. As of right now you
are first on the agenda at 9 am.

Thanks,
Joanna

Joanna Zimny
Legislative Hearing Executive Assistant
Legislative Hearing Office
Pronouns: she/her/hers
Saint Paul City Hall
Suite 310
SAINT PAUL 15 W. Kellogg Blvd.
MINNESOTA Saint Paul, MN 55102
P: 651-266-8515
joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us
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From: Paul Johnson <paul@handmod.com>

Sent: Friday, February 4, 2022 9:03 PM

To: Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul) <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: Sent in 2 separate emails in case first one was too large 419 Fry Street, St. Paul Email 2


mailto:Sharon.KennedyVickers@ci.stpaul.mn.us
https://www.stpaul.gov/legislative-hearings
mailto:paul@handmod.com
mailto:joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.

Remaining files.



